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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

Number __ o ﬂ.‘g . 5. 2017

TO: Public School District Supervisors / OICs
School Heads (Elementary and Secondary)
District Guidance Coordinators

Guidance Coordinators/Guidance Counselors/Guidance Designates/Guidance Teachers

FROM: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF CAREER GUIDANCE WEEK

DATE: JUNE 30, 2017

PARTICULARS

1. Pursuant to the implementation of DepEd Order No. 25, s. 2013, all secondary schools
are mandated to conduct Career Guidance Week on July 24 — 28, 2017. Narrative
Report with pictures is to be submitted not later than August 11, 2017 at the Office of the
Education Program Supervisor in charge of Guidance.

2. Since Career Guidance starts as early as pre-school years, Elementary Schools need
also to conduct Career Guidance Week on the same date with the Secondary Schools.
Report of the same to be submitted at the District Office for consolidation. Consolidated
report to be submitted not later than August 15, 2017 at the above-mentioned office.

3. For your information, guidance and strict compliance.

NATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
Iz Division Superintendent




